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Nickalus  Holmes

From: Kathy Shoaf
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 8:09 AM
To: Lee Eng Tan; Stephanie Cuello; Greg Shafer; Bill McNulty; Judy Harlow; Toni McCoy; 

Tom Ballinger; Andrew Maurey; Cindy Muir; Apryl Lynn; Braulio Baez; Carlotta Stauffer; 
Cayce Hinton; CLK - Agenda Staff; Commissioners & Staffs; Jacqueline Moore; Kate 
Hamrick; Kathy Shoaf; Keith Hetrick; Mark Futrell; Mary Anne Helton

Subject: APPROVED:  Request for Oral Modification, Item 5, Docket 20170217-TX, Attachment A 
of the March 1, 2018 Commission Conference Agenda

Please see below the APPROVED request for Oral Modification to Attachment A of the recommendation filed in Docket 
20170217‐TX, Item 5 on the March 1, 2018 Commission Conference Agenda.  
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Kathy Shoaf 
Executive Assistant to 
Braulio Baez, Executive Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Telephone: (850)413-6053 
kshoaf@psc.state.fl.us 
 
 
 
 

From: Braulio Baez  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 7:03 PM 
To: Mark Futrell 
Cc: Kathy Shoaf; Kate Hamrick; Cayce Hinton 
Subject: Re: Request for Oral Modification, Docket 20170217-TX 
 

Approved, thank you. 
 
 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Mark Futrell <MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Date: 2/23/18 2:28 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Cc: Kathy Shoaf <kshoaf@psc.state.fl.us>, Kate Hamrick <KHamrick@psc.state.fl.us>, Cayce Hinton 
<CHINTON@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification, Docket 20170217-TX  
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From: Eric Wooten  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 2:10 PM 
To: Mark Futrell 
Cc: Cayce Hinton; Kate Hamrick 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification, Docket 20170217-TX 
  

I am requesting permission to make the following oral modification to Attachment A of the recommendation
filed in Docket 20170217-TX, Item 5 on the March 1, 2018 Commission Conference Agenda.  
  
As reflected in the attached document, on Page 6, Attachment A, the end of the sixth sentence of the third
paragraph should be changed as follows: 
  
Pac-West has not paid regulatory fees and penalties and interest in years 2013, 2014, 2015, and 2016, and 2017.

  
  
  

  
Eric Wooten | Public Utility Analyst 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 

  
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
E-mail: eric.wooten@psc.state.fl.us 

  
Tel : (850) 413-6546
Fax: (850) 413-6547 

Please note: 
Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written 
communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be 
made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public 
disclosure. 
  




